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From: Ashley Armstrong {aarmstrong@morankidd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: CIM-TECH.COM, INC./Corporate Maintenance; Change of Address - CIM-TECH.COM,
INC.

Attachments: image001.gif

Importance: High

Document File # P10000079702

Good morning. | apologize. |just noted that the Document File Number was not included in the last email sent to you
requesting the change of address for CtM-TECH.COM, INC. | am not sure if you processed my request without it.

Please change the Principal Office, Mailing and Officer/Director (Frank A. Rubino) addresses for CIM-TECH.COM, INC. to
the following: —

‘/10355 Lake Sheen Reserve Bivd.
Orlando, FL 32836

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you,

Ashley Armstrong

Legal Assistant to Gary M. Berkson

Moran » Kidd » Lyons » Johnson & Berkson, P.A.
111 North Orange Avenue

Suite 1200

Paost Office Box 472

Orlando, Flonda 32802-0472

407-841-4141

407-841-4148 (Facsimile}
www.morankidd.com

.-
MORANL'KIDD

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

From: Ashley Armstrong

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 9:59 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: CIM-TECH.COM, INC./Corporate Maintenance: Change of Address - CIM-TECH.COM, INC.

Good morning.

Please change all addresses for CIM-TECH.COM, Inc. to the following:

‘/10355 Lake Sheen Reserve Blvd.

Orlando, FL 32836 AC/
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